Barbara Reilly

From: Frances Fitzgerald <Frances.Fitzgerald@Oireachtas.ie>
Sent: 25 January 2017 12:32

To: Barbara Reilly

Subject: Ref: Item 51898 LACM

Dear Barbara,

| wish to confirm receipt of your email regarding a motion from the Lucan Area Committee Meeting that was passed at
the December meeting.

If a meeting with Minister for Housing, Planning, Community and Local Government, Simon Coveney is arranged, the
Téanaiste will attend. | will also contact Minister Coveney regarding the request in the motion.

If | can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Kind regards

Ciara

Constituency Office of Frances Fitzgerald T.D.

Tdnaiste, Minister for Justice & Equality

9 Main Street | Clondalkin | Dublin 22

Ph: 01-457 7712 | Website: www.francesfitzgerald.ie
Facebook: facebook.com/FitzgeraldFrances | Twitter: @FitzgeraldFrncs

Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act 2015

I’d like to stay in touch with you. If you do not wish to receive any future information or contact from me, please email ‘STOP’ to this address.
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